

# DIPLOMANIA

INCLUDES HYDROPHOBIA

DIPLOMANIA Supplement ---- NFFB Games Bureau Diplomacy Division ---- Issue Number 34  
 Editor and Publisher: Don Miller - - - - - 18 September 1968

This issue contains Postal Diplomacy Games:

<u>FBB</u> (1966Fi) (F07) (pg 2)	<u>DIH</u> (1967Aag) (S05) (pg 6)	<u>XF</u> (1966AAx) (F10)(pp9,10)
<u>FEC</u> (1966Lk) (Q07) (pg 2)	<u>DKJ</u> (1967Bah) (S04) (pp 6,7)	<u>PEA</u> (1966K) (error) (pg10)
<u>FKF</u> (1966Act) (Q07) (pp 2,3)	<u>DDD</u> (1966Jl) (S07) (pg 7)	<u>PJC</u> (1966AZ) (error)(pg10)
<u>FHD</u> (1966Rr) (F/W07) (pg 3)	<u>DEE-A</u> (1966Mn) (A/W07) (pg 7)	<u>PRC</u> (1967AP) (error)(pg10)
<u>FIE</u> (1966Ss) (F96) (pp 3,4)	<u>DEE-B</u> (1966Am) (W07) (pg 7)	(No games finishing
<u>DAA</u> (1966Cf) (F08) (pg 4)	<u>SAA</u> (1966Op) (A/W06) (pg 8)	this issue. SIGH! Oh,
<u>DCA</u> (1966Hf) (S07) (pg 4)	<u>SEE</u> (1967Aaay) (S03) (pg 8)	well, at least we had a
<u>DGA</u> (1966Wf) (S06) (pg 5)	<u>SBB</u> (1967Xav) (S04) (pp 8,9)	hat-trick, with three
<u>DEE</u> (1966Dg) (F07) (pp 5,6)	<u>SCC</u> (1967Yaw) (S04) (pg 9)	consecutive issues....)

The Players -- Complete roster appeared in both DPBA #'s 29 & 28, with changes in #'s 30-33 (only the changes listed in #33 which affect the games in #34 will be repeated here). Add to roster Beyerlein(PEA); delete Mazor(PEA), Gemignani(SAA), Haramis(SEE), Huff(SAA), Linden(FKF); add Linden(DKJ). Changes-of-address are as follows:

- Brannan, Dan, Apt. #1, 951 N. Oxford Ave., Los Angeles, Cal., 90029.
- Hoheisel, Robert W. -- Ellicott Hall, Rm. 605, Univ. of Md., College Park, Md., 20742 (454-3771).
- Latimer, James, III -- Merrimack College, Austin Centre, Room 314, N. Andover, Mass., 01845.
- Lebling, David -- Burton House, 420 Memorial Drive, Cambridge, Mass., 02139.
- Schelz, George -- 140 W. 238th St., Bronx, N.Y., 10471 (continue sending to old address until further notice -- DPBA came back from the above address marked "addressee unknown"; can anyone supply George's correct new address??).

Replacement Players -- Needed for PVC(ENG); PRC(A-H); SEE(BEL/GRE, BUL/LVP, TUN/WAR); DEE(ITA, RUS); DGA(A-H); may also be needed (if current players fail to respond by deadlines stated inside #'s 33 & 34 under appropriate games) for PCA(TUR); PLC(ITA, RUS); PNC(ENG); PPC(FRA, GER, TUR); PQC(A-H); PSC(FRA, TUR); PTC(RUS); PUC(A-H, ITA, RUS, TUR); PVC(ENG, A-H); PXC(TUR); PYC(FRA); PZC(A-H, ITA); SCC(EMP COL); FIE(KEITHS); SEE(NAP/STP).

The Gamesmasters -- For all games but DHG, Don Miller, 12315 Judson Rd., Wheaton, Md., 20906 (ph. 301-933-5417); call only between 8 & 10 p.m. EDT weekdays except Fri. For DHG, Terry Kuch, 1910 13th St. North, Apt. 204, Arlington, Va., 22201 (ph. JA5-2169); CoA eff. Oct. 1, 4242 East-West Highway, Chevy Chase, Md., 20015.

The "House-Rules" -- As published in DIPLOMANIA #18; read these very carefully -- they are mandatory. See also voluntary "Golden Rules" in DPBA #28 or 29.

Miscellaneous -- We are very sorry unforeseen circumstances prevented us from getting DPBA out before our trip. DPBA #33 contained all the Regular games plus a few Variants. From now on, we'll be back on our weekly schedule. ##### Note that the presence of an overseas player in games SCC and SEE means that these games will be on a three-weeks-between-deadlines schedule until further notice. Please try very hard in these games to get SUMMER retreats in along with SPRING moves. ##### HYPERECONOMIC rule revisions out in 2 weeks in DPMA #21 (25¢). Only openings left are Minor Neutrals (\$1 each). ##### For info on DPBA subs, etc., see DPBA #32. ##### Phone nos. still needed for Beyerlein, Boskey, Brannan, Buchman, Gemignani, Greene, Halle, Haramis, Hill, Kanner, Latimer, Lebling, Leitch, Maier, Mebane, Munroe, Naus, Nurse, Pournelle, Schelz, Wittman. ##### Address code on this issue: P, player in game(s) within; S, Sample; T, Trade; W, Subscriber (no. indicates last issue on sub.); X, last issue, unless.... ##### GLOCKORLA (Dave Lebling; address above under "The Players") (Regular Diplomacy) and LA GUERRE! (Buddy Trotick, 3702 Wendy Lane, Silver Spring, Md., 20906) (Regular and Variant) have openings within the Games Bureau; write to them for rates if interested. --DLM

**FBB (Mythomacy II) -- LEMURIAN FORCES ANNIHILATED IN FIERCE FIGHTING AS LEADERS STAY IN BED! GAILLARDIA NEARS VICTORY!**

The Players, Rules & Board -- See FANTASIA #'s 1,3,9,11,15,17,21.

FALL, 1907 moves --

- EREWON** (Boskey) -- A41-43; A 42 (S) A41-43; A45-48; A40-45 (D (37, 41, o.b.)).  
**GAILLARDIA** (Lebling) -- A15 (S) MU F16-21; A14-17; Fe-g; Fd-e (no Fd); Ff-47; F46 (S) Ff-47; Fb-f; F3-6; A32-33; A39-40; A38 (S) A39-40; A36-35; F25 (U).  
**LEMURIA** (Huff) -- A61 (U); A43 (U) (A); A49 (U); A22 (U); Fj (U); F57 (U); Fg (U); Fh (U); F48 (U); F47 (U) (A); F21 (U) (A).  
**MU** (Gemignani) -- A20-22; A12-14; F16-21.

Propaganda -- Gaillardia -- Give up, Lemuria!

Supply Centers held at end of AUTUMN, 1907 (retreat does not affect count) --

- ERE** -- ~~38~~, 37, ~~40~~, 45, 43 (remove one unit). (3)  
**GAI** -- 1, 3, 5, 6, 8, 12, 24, 28, 31, 33, 39, 35, 40, 47 (must remove one unit and then build three -- had one too many last year; removal will probably be F6 -- removing this unit and then building for it again will negate any effect the extra unit might have otherwise had on the game). (14)  
**LEM** -- ~~47~~, 22, 23, ~~48~~, ~~47~~, 48, 50, 51, 52, 57, 60, 62 (may build one unit; has only 8 units on board). (9)  
**MU** -- 9, 14, 16, 21 (stands pat; has only three units on board, but has no open home supply centers in which to build). (4)

GM Note -- Victory criterion is 16 units at end of WINT move.

Deadline for AUT '07 retreat (ERE: A40) and W'07 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues, 1 Oct.

**FEC (Mordor Versus the World I, #3) -- ARNOR CLOSES IN ON GONDOR'S LEAD AS MORDOR SLOWLY SHRINKS!**

QUELLE, 3007 moves --

- ARNOR** (Boskey; made by stand-by player IAW instructions left by Boskey w/GM) -- SA Bra-Tha; SA Im1 (S) SA Ere; SA Tha-Min; SA Ere (S) SA Fan; SA Mis (S) SA Mir-Gla; SA Lor (S) SA Fan (SA Lor (A)); SA Mir-Gla; SA DoG (S) SA Lor; SA Fan (S) SA Lor; DA NoW (S) SA DoG.  
**GONDOR** (Huff) -- SA MiM-Udu; SA BaD (S) SA MiM-Udu; DA HeA (S) SA MiM-Udu; SA Por (S) DA HeA; SA MiT (S) DA HeA; SA Ano (S) DA HeA; SA Rau-DeM; SA Tol-SoG; SA Edo (S) SA Isg; SA Lam-Efd; SA WeE (S) SA Isg.  
**MORDOR** (Gemignani; moves made by stand-by player IAW G.O.'s left w/GM) -- DA DeM (S) TA Udu (support  $\frac{1}{2}$ -cut); TA Udu (S) TA DeM; DA BrL-Dag.  
**RHOVANION** (Linden) -- DA Cel (S) ROH DA Mor-Lor.  
**ROHAN** (Linden) -- SA Ene-Tha; DA Mor-Lor.

Supply centers held at end of Q'07 (no HRIVE retreats) --

- ARN** -- AmS, Ang, Car, Esg, Fan, Im1, ~~Lox~~, NoW, Tha, ThS, Ere, DoG (may build two units; one was destroyed Q'07). (11)  
**GON** -- Ano, BaD, DoA, Edo, HeA, Isg, Leb, MiM, MiT, Rau, SoG, WeE (stands pat). (12)  
**MOR** -- Dag, DeM, ~~Udu~~, Udu, Wil (stands pat; still 1 unit short, but no open home supply centers in which to build). (4)  
**RHO** -- Cel (stands pat). (1)  
**ROH** -- ~~Ere~~, Mor, Lor (stands pat). (2)  
Deadline for COIRE, 3007 builds -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

**FKF (Middle-Earth Diplomacy IV, #2) -- ANGMAR OVERRUN! HARAD TURNS FROM CRUSHING MORDOR TO TRY TO HALT RHOVANION!**

The Players -- Rod Walker is still playing HARAD.

QUELLE, TA 1907 moves --

- ANGMAR** (Linden) -- A Ett-Gun; A Rhd (S) A Ett-Gun (A Rhd D (Crk, o.b.)).  
**ARNOR** (Carey) -- A Crd-Rhd; A Ere (S) A Crd-Rhd (A Ere D (Crd, Min)); A WeH (S) A Crd-Rhd; A Frd (S) ANG A Rhd-Gun (ANG A Rhd not so ordered).  
**GONDOR** (Gemignani) -- A Cal (S) A Bel; A Bel (H).

## FKF (Continued) --

HARAD (Walker) -- F Ene becomes A, (S) A Cel-Lor; A Cel-Lor; A Dag-Rhn; A Kha-EpD; A EpD-SoI; A Leb-Bel.

MORDOR (Huff) -- A BaD-Rhn; A Gor-BaD; A EmM-Wil (D (Ith, Cel, Udu, o.b.)); A Ith-Anc.

RHOVANION (Hoheisel) -- A CaD (S) A Gun; A Gun (S) A Esg-GrM; A Esg-GrM; A Iml (S) A Mor-Ere; A Mor-Ere; A Wil-Rhn; A Mir-EmM; A DoG (S) A Mir-EmM; A Fan-Lor.

Supply centers held at end of HRIVE, TA 1907 (retreats do not affect count) --

ANG -- ~~CaD, Rhd~~ (remove two units; OOG). (0)

ARN -- Art, Crd, GrH, ThS, Rhd (may build one unit). (5)

GON -- ~~Art~~, Bel (remove one unit). (1)

HAR -- FaH, Hrd, Kha, Leb, NeH, Umb, Lor (may build one unit). (7)

MOR -- BaD, Gor, Ith, Udu, Anc (may build one unit). (5)

RHO -- DoG, Esg, Fan, Gun, Iml, ~~Lor~~, Mir, Mor, NoM, Rhn, Wil, CaD (may build two units; was two units short last year). (11)

Deadline for HRIVE, TA 1907 retreats (ANG: A Rhd; ARN: A Ere; MOR: A EmM) and COIRE, TA 1907 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., October 1.

FHD (Indianomacy II, #1) -- CHIEF BEERBELLY IN DRUNKEN STUPOR AS APACHES RETAKE THE QUAPAW TERRITORY FROM THE MUSKHOGEANS!

## FALL, 1607 moves --

APACHE (Lebling) -- W84-86; W87 (S) W84-86; W83 (S) W87; W82-81; W106-82; W76-73; W80 (H) W67-71; W74 (S) W67-71; W109-75; W110 (S) W109-75; W111 (S) W110; W108 (S) W110.

ILLINOIS (Gemignani; moves by stand-by player IAW instns. left w/GM) -- W70 (S) W73-71; W73-71; W71-68; W54-72; W53-54 (A).

IROQUOIS (D. Miller) -- W21 (H); W23-52; W52-53; W18 (S) W52-53; W51-50; W50-79; W/c 62 (H); W57-54; W58-69; W59-69.

MUSKHOGEAN (Huff) -- W112 (U); W113 (U); W114 (U); W75 (U) (A); W66 (U).

SHOSHONI (Carey) -- W88-89; W86-88; W47-86; W46 (S) W47-86; W29-48; W49 (S) W29-48; W28-29; W25 (H); W26 (S) W25; W/c 37-a.

Supply centers held at end of FALL, 1607 (no AUTUMN retreats) --

APA -- 71, 74, 80, 82, 83, 87, 96, 97, 99, 101, 108, 109, 110 (stands pat). (13)

ILL -- ~~80~~, 54, 56, 69, 70 (stands pat; 1 unit dest. F'07). (4)

IRO -- 3, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 18, 21, 52, 61, 50 (may build one unit). (11)

MUS -- 64, 66, 113, 114, 115 (may build one unit; 1 unit dest. F'07). (5)

SHO -- 26, 27, 28, 29, 38, 44, 45, 47, 49, 88 (stands pat). (10)

WINTER, 1607 builds -- IRO: (B) W14; MUS: (B) W15.

Deadline for SPRING, 1608 moves -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 8.

FIE (Game of the Clans) -- KEITHS, MACLEODS OFF TO THE HIGHLAND GAMES AS WAR GRINDS ON!

The Players -- Replacement tentatively wanted for Hoheisel (KEITHS); if interested, contact GM NLT Oct. 1.

## FALL, 1496 moves --

FRASER (Gemignani) -- A27-31; A26-33; A24-34; A16-24; A23-39; A41-42; A33-32.

KEITHS (Hoheisel?) -- A2 (U); A3 (U); A/BB 5 (U); A17 (U); A18 (U); A22 (U); A19 (U); A/BB 20 (U); A21 (U); A36 (U); A35 (U).

MACLEOD (McIntyre) -- A6 (U); A9 (U); A/BB 7 (U); A11 (U); A14 (U); A30 (U); A/BB n (U); A/BB 29(SC) (U); A44 (U); A46 (U); A32 (U); A43 (U).

STEWART (Brooks) -- A47/BB-n (no BB battles at sea); A57/BB (S) A47/BB-n; A50-41; A48 (S) A42; A63-62; A53-50; A58-47; A49 (S) A42; A42 (S) FRA A33-32; A54-53; A61/BB-f; A83-80; A64-63; A68 (H); A77 (H); A82 (H); A86 (H); A67 (H); A59 (H); A55 (H); A52 (H).

ENGLAND (Mebane) -- A/Fbb-aa; A/Fi-k; A/Fk-p; A/Faa-y; A37-39; Fe-i; F28-29 (coast not specified for 29); Fs (S) F28-29; F38-37; Fcc (S) F38-37; Fdd-bb; F40-38; A/BB f-j; A/BBm-46; A70 (H); A71 (H); A73 (H); A74 (H).

Error in DPBA #31 -- Under SPRING, 1496 moves, underline MACLEOD's "A/BB 7-s".

Supply centers held at end of FALL, 1496 (no AUTUMN retreats) --

FRA -- 16, 24, 25, 26, 27, ~~32~~, 33, 34, 39, 31 (may build one unit; is short two units, but has only one open home supply center (27)). (9)

FIE (Continued) --

- KEI -- 2, 3, 4, 5, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 36 (remove one unit; still has one too many units on board!); (11)
- MACL -- 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 14, 29, 30, ~~31~~, 43, 44, 46, 32 (stands pat). (12)
- STE -- 42, 47, 50, 52, 54, 55, 56, 58, 59, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 77, 79, 81, 83, 84, 86 (may build two units; was two short last year). (23)
- ENG -- 12, 13, 37, 38, 40, 51, 60, 69, 71, 72, 73, 74, 89, 90 (stands pat). (14/8=22)
- Deadline for WINT 1496 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DAA (Game of Anonymity #1) -- RUSSIA HURT BAD BY FAILURE TO MOVE; FALLS TO THIRD PLACE BEHIND ITALY AND FRANCE!

FALL, 1908 moves --

- ENG -- F StP(NC)-Nwy; F Nwg (S) F StP(NC)-Nwy; F Nts (S) F StP(NC)-Nwy; F Ska-Den.
- FRA -- A Hol-Kie; A Ruh (S) A Hol-Kie; A Bur (S) ITA A Boh-Mun; F Tyn-Ion; F Ion-EMe; F Lyo (H); F Tun (H); A Mar-Spa.
- ITA -- F Rom-Tyn; F Tus (H); F Apu-Ven; F Aeg-Con; F Bul(SC) (S) F Aeg-Con; A Bud-Rum; A War (H); A Mun-Ber; A Boh-Mun.
- RUS -- A Rum (U); A Con (U); A Smy (U); A Ukr (U); F Bar (U); A Sil (U); A Nwy (U) (D (Fin, o.b.)); A Swe (U); A Den (U); A Kie (U) (A).
- TUR -- F Ela-Bul(EC); F Tri-Ven.

Propaganda --

Paris -- Rome: Russia's unexpected failure to retreat made my plans unnecessary, but I have followed them (supporting your Boh-Mun) in preference to yours. I hope you will not think evil thoughts at me; I moved in the South according to your directions. In the future, in case of unclear situations, I will move for my benefit in the North, and yours in the South. I would appreciate your doing the same. I will not build in Marseilles, by the way.

Rome -- "I'm a good boy, are you?"

Supply centers held at end of AUT'08 (retreat does not affect count) --

- ENG -- Edi, Lvp, Lon, StP, Nwy (may build one unit). (5)
- FRA -- Bel, Bre, Hol, Mar, Par, Por, Spa, Tun, Kie (may build one unit). (9)
- ITA -- Bud, Bul, Gre, Nap, Rom, ~~StP~~, Ser, ~~Tri~~, Vie, Mun, Ber, War (build one). (10)
- RUS -- Ank, ~~Bel~~, Con, Den, ~~Kie~~, Mos, ~~Ven~~, ~~Nwy~~, Sev, Swe, ~~War~~, Smy, Rum (remove one unit; only 9 units on board). (8)
- TUR -- ~~StP~~, Ven, Tri (stands pat). (2)

Deadline for AUT'08 retreat (RUS: A Nwy) and W'08 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DCA (Game of Anonymity #2) -- TEA-POURER'S STRIKE IDLES ENGLISH MILITARY FORCES AS TROOPS REFUSE TO FIGHT WITHOUT THEIR TEA-BREAKS!

SPRING, 1907 moves --

- A-H -- A Gal-Bud; A Tri (S) A Gal-Bud; A Sil-Gal; F Bul(SC)-Gre (A); A Ser (S) F Bul(SC)-Gre.
- ENG -- F Mid (U); F Nwy (U); F StP(NC) (U); F Bar (U); F Bal (U); A Den (U); A Lvn (U) (D (Pru, o.b.)).
- FRA -- A Spa-Por; A Mar-Pie; A Par-Bur; A Bre (H); A Bel-Ruh; A Mun (S) A Ber-Sil; A Ber-Sil; F Tyn (S) F Tun-Ion; F Tun-Ion.
- ITA -- F Por-Spa(SC); A Boh-Vie; A Tyo-Ven; A Rom (H).
- RUS -- A War-Lvn; A Mos (S) A War-Lvn; A Sev-Ukr; A Rum (S) TUR F Con-Bul(SC).
- TUR -- A Bud-Ser (A); F Con-Bul(SC); A Gre (S) F Con-Bul(SC); F Aeg (S) A Gre; A Smy-Con.

Propaganda --

England -- Beware! The French are upon you.

Moscow -- Constantinople: If you helped me get Budapest and Vienna I would gladly help you with Bulgaria, Serbia, and Trieste. I am desperately short of troops as the Western Powers are poised for their attack.

Russia -- England: It would be nice if you got out of my capital.

GM Note -- To the player who wondered whether he were ITA or A-H: You are A-H!  
Deadline for SUMMER, 1907 retreat (ENG: A Lvn) & prop. -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DGA (Game of Anonymity #3) -- FRANCE CLOSES IN ON ENGLAND FOR THE KILL! RUSSIA INCREASES PRESSURE ON TURKEY!

The Players -- Replacement still needed to see last Austrian unit off the board. If interested, contact GM NLT Oct. 1.

SPRING, 1906 moves --

- A-H (Open) -- F Bul(SC) (U).
- ENG -- F Cly-Nwg; F Lvp-Cly.
- FRA -- A Pic-Bur; A Lon-Yor; F Nat-Nwg; F Mid-Iri; A Pie-Tyo; F EnC-Wal.
- GER -- A Mun-Sil; A Ber-Pru; F Kie-Bal; A Den-Kie; F Hel-Den; A Bel-Ruh.
- ITA -- A Ven (S) F Adr-Tri; F Adr-Tri; A Tri-Ser; A Alb (S) A Tri-Ser; A Gre (S) A Tri-Ser; F Ion-Eme.
- RUS -- F Sev-Bla; A Mos-Sev; A Smy-Con; A Vie-Tri (Miller's Rule); A Bud (S) A Vie-Tri; A Rum (S) A Ser; A Ser (S) A Vie-Tri (A Ser (A)); A Gal-Boh; A Nwy (S) A Swe; F Bot (H); A Swe (S) A Nwy.
- TUR -- F Aeg-Smy; A Arm (S) F Aeg-Smy.

Propaganda --

Rome -- Paris: I didn't support you for I needed the army and I thought you could make it on your own(?).

Rome -- Constantinople: The fleet is intended for your support.

Deadline for SUMMER, 1906 propaganda (no retreats) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DBB (Economic Diplomacy I) -- ENGLAND, FRANCE ON ROPES AS ITALY, RUSSIA CONTINUE TO GROW!

FALL, 1907 moves --

- ENG (Huff) -- F EnC-Mid (1); F Yor (H) (0); F Por (S) F EnC-Mid (F Por (A)) (3); F Lon-EnC (1)
- FRA (Linden) -- A Ruh-Hol (D (Bur, o.b.)) (4); F Hel (S) A Ruh-Hol (2); A Bre-Pic (1); A Par (H) (0).
- ITA (Brannan) -- F Mid-Por (2); F Spa(SC) (S) F Mid-Por (2); F WMe-Tyn (1); A Bur-Mun (1); A Tyo (S) A Vie-Tri (2); A Vie-Tri (2); F Ion (H) (2); F Tun (S) F Ion (1).
- RUS (Kuch) -- F Bel (S) F Hol (2); F Hol (S) F Bel (2); F NtS (S) F Hol (1); A Den (S) A Kie (1); A Kie (S) A Mun-Ruh (2); A Mun-Ruh (2); A Nwy-Swe (1); A Mos-War (1); A War-Sil (1); A Ukr (H) (0); F Sev (H) (0).
- TUR (Clark) -- A Gal-Boh (1); A Bud (S) A Ser-Tri (2); A Ser-Tri (2); F Gre-Alb (1); F Aeg-Gre (1); F Con-Aeg (1); F EMe-Ion (2).

Supply Centers held at end of AUT '07 (retreat does not affect count) --

- ENG -- Edi, Lvp, Lon, ~~Por~~ (stands pat; has only three units on board). (3)
- FRA -- Bre, ~~Kie~~, ~~Alb~~, Par (has four units on board, but need not destroy any units unless he desires to do so, as he has sufficient funds to support all four units). (2)
- ITA -- Mar, Nap, Rom, Spa, Tri, Tun, Ven, Vie, Por, Mun (may build two units). (10)
- RUS -- Bel, Ber, Bul, Den, Mos, ~~Mun~~, Nwy, StP, Sev, Swe, War, Kie, Hol (may build one unit). (12)
- TUR -- Ank, Bud, Con, Gre, Rum, Ser, Smy (stands pat). (7)

Financial situation at end of AUT '07 (conditional upon AUT retreat (FRA)) --

Country	ENG	FRA	ITA	RUS	TUR
On hand at end of SUM '07 (rev.)*	£137 pd	£343 fr	£181 li	£52 ro	£96 pi
Unopposed move costs	-2	-1	-2	-3	-4
Unsuited support costs	-1	-	-1	-2	-
Battle costs	-2	-6	-10	-8	-6
On hand at end of FALL, '07	£132 pd	£336 fr	£168 li	£39 ro	£86 pi
Retreat costs**	-	-1 or -2	-	-	-
Payoffs: Own capital	£22	£22	£22	£22	£22
Other supply centers	£40	£20	£180	£220	£120
Maintenance costs: On home terr.	-34	-51	-34	-51	-34
On foreign t.	-18	-18	-108	-144	-90
On hand at end of AUTUMN '07	£142 pd	£309 fr**	£228 li	£144 ro	£104 pi

\*Figures carried over from DPBA 31 to DPBA 32 incorrectly.

\*\*Unit retreats, cost 1, balance £309 fr; no retreat, cost 2, balance £308 fr.

DBB (Continued) --  
Propaganda --

London -- St. Petersburg: Brest, Paris, and Spain is a fair price I think.

St. Petersburg -- Rome: If you attack Munich or aid France, it means war.

GM Note -- Correct: A unit need not be removed for loss of a supply center, but only for lack of funds.

Deadline for AUT '07 retreat (FRA: A Ruh) and W'07 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DIH (Economic Diplomacy II) -- TURKISH BANK BALANCE HITS ZERO AS FRANCE CLOSES ON ENGLAND, AUSTRIA-HUNGARY AND RUSSIA CLOSE ON GERMANY!

SPRING, 1905 moves --

A-H (Alderson) -- A Vie-Tyo (1); A Boh (S) RUS A War-Sil (3); A Lvn-Pru (1); A Bul-Con (2); A Ser-Bul (1); A Rum (S) A Ser-Bul (1); \$57 to RUS F.T. (57).

ENG (Lebling) -- F Iri (H) (0); F Den (H) (0); F Nts (H) (0); A Hol (H) (2).

FRA (Pournelle) -- F Mid-EnC (1); F Spa(SC)-Mid (1); F NAT-Lvp (1); A Lvp-Edi (1); A Bel (S) ENG A Hol (2); \$12 to A-H F.T.; \$12 to ITA F.T. (12 ea. F.T. = 12 / 12).

GER (Hohelsel) -- A Kie-Hol (2); A Ruh (S) A Kie-Hol (2); A Mun-Boh (2); A Nwy-Fin (2); F Swe (S) A Nwy-Fin (4); F Ber-Bal (1).

ITA (Brannan) -- A Apu-Syr (1); F Ion (C) A Apu-Syr (1); F EMe (C) A Apu-Syr (1); A Arm (S) A Apu-Syr (1); \$30 to FRA F.T. (30).

RUS (Kanner) -- A War-Sil (1); A Mos-War (1); A Sev-Ukr (1); A Fin-Swe (4) (D (StP, o.b.)); A StP-Nwy (1); \$147 to A-H (F.T.) (147).

TUR (Huff) -- F Smy (U) (0); F Con (U) (2); F Bla (U) (0); A Ank (U) (0).

Financial Situation at end of SPR '05 --

Country	A-H	ENG	FRA	GER	ITA	RUS	TUR
On hand at start of SP'04	757 cr	712 po	762 fr	728 mk	797 li	7147 ro	72 pi
Unopposed move costs	-3	-	-4	-1	-1	-4	-
Convoy costs	-	-	-	-	-2	-	-
Unused support costs	-2	-	-	-	-1	-	-
Battle costs	-4	-2	-2	-12	-	-4	-2
Foreign Trade Out	-57	-	-24	-	-30	-147	-
Foreign Trade In	7159	-	730	-	712	757	-
F.T. Bonus (1/3 In)	753	-	710	-	74	719	-
On hand at end of SPR'04	7203 cr	710 po	772 fr	715 mk	779 li	768 ro	-

Devastated supply centers at end of SPRING, 1905 -- Kie (17), Rum (17), Smy (16), Bul (16), Hol (16), Den (19), Con (20), Swe (18).

GM Note -- Both A-H and RUS have protested our placing a limit on the amount of bonus which may be paid to any one country in any one transaction in any one season. However, these are the two countries which are profiting by unlimited bonus payments; don't any of the other players have an opinion on this proposed limitation? If so, speak up now! Our thought is to place a limit of \$10 F.T. bonus on any one transaction (per country). However, it would seem that the damage has already been done in this game -- the economic structure has already been demolished by the trading done thus far. Certainly, in any future game of Economic II, such a limitation would have to be placed in effect from the start. But in this game.... ##### So, speak out, pls!

Deadline for SUMMER, 1905 retreat (RUS: A Fin) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DKJ (Lebling Variant) -- RUSSIAN UNITS SWEEP THROUGH SCANDINAVIA! COUP IN AUSTRIA-HUNGARY AS ARMY IMPOSES MARTIAL LAW IN VIENNA!

The Players -- Bill Linden is now playing AUSTRIA-HUNGARY.

SPRING, 1904 moves --

A-H (Linden) -- A Tyo-Vie.

ENG (Bischoff) -- F EnC (H) (D (Nts, Wal, Iri, Pic, o.b.)); F Lvp (H).

FRA (Brooks) -- F Mid-EnC; F Spa(SC)-Mid; F Ion (S) F Mid-EnC; A Bre (H); A Pic-Bur.

GER (Gemignani; made by stand-by player designated by Gemignani) -- A Bel (H); F

Den-Kie; A Mun (S) F Den-Kie.

DKJ (Continued) --

ITA (Huff) -- F Tri-Alb; A Ser-Gre; A Ven-Pie; F Ion (S) A Ser-Gre; F Nap-Tyn; F Apu-Ven.  
 RUS (Latimer) -- A Mos-StP; A War-Pru; A StP-Fin; A Sil-Mun; A Vie-Bud; A Rum (S) ITA  
 A Ser-Gre (impossible support); A Bul-Sev (impossible) (A Bul D (Ser, o.b.)); F Bot-  
 Swe; F Ber (S) GER A Mun-Kie (GER A Mun N.S.O.).  
 TUR (Lebling) -- A Gre-Bul; F Aeg (S) A Gre-Bul; F Bla (S) A Gre-Bul; F Smy-Con.  
Deadline for SUMMER, 1904 retreats (ENG: F EnC; RUS: A Bul) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DDD (Twin-Earths Diplomacy) -- ITALY MOVES AGAINST FRANCE! GERMANY STRIKES BACK AT  
 ENGLAND! RUSSIA, TURKEY LOCKED IN MORTAL COMBAT!

SPRING, 1907 moves --

ENG (Schelz) -- A Kiel-BerI (D (RuhI, HolI, o.b.)); A LonI-BellI; A EdiII (S) F LvpI-  
 LvpII; F LvpI-LvpII; F DenII (S) F HolII-KieII; F ClyI-NwgI; F NtSI (C) A LonI-BellI;  
 F StP(NC)II-NwyII; F DenI-SkaI; F BerII (S) A Kiel-BerI; F HolII-KieII; F BellI (S)  
 A LonI-BellI; F BreII-BreI; F WalII-EnCII.  
 FRA (Gemignani) -- A ParI-BreI; A SpaI-GasI; A MunI (S) GER A BerI; A ParII-BreII; A  
 BurII-PicII; F EnCI (S) ParII-BreII (impossible support); A PieI-VenI (Fleet in PieI,  
 not Army) (F PieI D (MarI, o.b.)); F LyoII-TusII; F MarII-LyoII.  
 GER (Linden) -- A KieII-KieI; A BerI (S) A KieII-KieI; A MunII-BerII.  
 ITA (Hoheisel) -- F LvpII-WalII; F BellI-PicI; F TynI-LyoI; F WMeI (S) F TynI-LyoI; F  
 TunII-TynII; F NapI-TynI; A NapII (H); A VenI-PieI; A PieII (S) A VenI-PieI; A VenII-  
 VenI.  
 RUS (Boskey) -- SPECIAL REMOVAL: (E) F NwyII. MOVES: A GalII-RumII; A SevII (S) A  
 GalII-RumII (D (MosII, o.b.)); A MosII-UkrII; A SweII (H); F NwyI-StpI (no F NwyI);  
 F SweI-BalI; F SkaI-SweI; A MosI-SevI; A BudI-RumI; A GalI (S) A BudI-RumI; A UkrI  
 (S) A BudI-RumI; A VieI (H); A WarI (H).  
 TUR (Huff) -- A ConII-SevII; F BlaII (C) A ConII-SevII; F ArmII (S) A ConII-SevII; F  
 BlaI (S) A SevI; A SevI (S) A ConII-SevII; A BulII (S) A RumII; A RumII (S) A ConII-  
 SevII; A ScrI-BudI; A TriI (S) A SerI-BudI; A RumI (S) A SerI-BudI (A RumI D (SerI,  
 o.b.)); A BulI (S) A RumI; F AdrI (S) A TriI; F GreI-AegI; A BudII (S) A SerI-BudI;  
 A TriII (S) A BudII; A VieII-VieI; F AlbI (H); A ConI (H); F IonII (H).  
Deadline for SUMMER, 1907 retreats (ENG: A Kiel; FRA: F PieI; RUS: A SevII; TUR:  
 A RumI) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

DEE (Game of Chaos) -- ALL COUNTRIES STILL EXIST IN BOTH ALTERNATE WORLDS AS CHAOTIC  
 WAR ENTERS EIGHTH YEAR OF PANDEMONIUM!

The Players -- If interested in taking over ITA or RUS, contact GM NLT Oct. 8.

AUTUMN, 1907 retreat (Alternate World A) -- ITA (D.Miller) (by Miller): A Spa (R)

Gas.

WINTER, 1907 builds/removals (Alternate World A) -- FRA (Koning) (by Miller): (B)  
 A Bre; ITA (Miller) (by Miller): (E) A Rom; (E) A Gas.  
 Positions at end of W'07 (Alternate World A) -- A-H (Naus): A's Vie, Gal, Sil (3);  
 ENG (Von Metzke): F's NtS, Nwg, Bar (3); FRA: A's Bre, Spa, Mar, Tun (1 -- 1 short  
 next year); GER (Huff): A's Mun, Ruh, Bel, Pic, Boh; F's Kie, Ber, Ska (8); ITA: A's  
 Ven, Tyo, Tri; F's WMe, Tyn (5); RUS (Open): A's Ukr, Mos, Lvn, Arm, Alb; F's Sev,  
 StP(NC); TUR (Boskey): F's Con, Smy (2).

WINTER, 1907 builds/removals (Alternate World B) -- A-H (Naus) (by Miller): (E)  
 A Vie; ENG (Von Metzke) (by Naus) (B) F Lon; GER (Huff) (by Naus): (E) A Boh; RUS  
 (Open) (by Naus): (B) A Mos; TUR (Boskey) (by Miller): (B) A Con; (B) A Ank.  
 Positions at end of W'07 (Alternate World B) -- A-H: A's Rum, Ukr, Gal; F Syr (4);  
 ENG: F's Lon, EnC, NtS, Edi; A Tun (5); FRA (Koning): A Spa; F Mar (2); GER: A's Gas,  
 Bur, Bre, Mun, Ber, Sil, Pru; F's Hel, Swe (9); ITA (Miller): A's Tri, Alb; F's Adr,  
 Tyn, Nap (5); RUS: A's War, Mos, StP (3); TUR: A's Con, Smy, Ank, Sev, Bul (5).

GM Note -- Only moves received were from Naus, Von Metzke, Koning, and Miller.  
 Strangely, both Von Metzke and Koning were completely shut out this time in the drawing.  
 And Miller had the best luck he has ever had in this game -- ah, if it had only  
 been a move-season....

Deadline for SPRING, 1908 moves (both Alternate Worlds) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 8.

SAA (Game of Anarchy I) -- SEVASTOPOL PROVINCES FORM NEW NATION, HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS "RUSSIA"!

AUTUMN, 1906 retreats -- LVP (Schelz): F Mid (R) NAT; VIE (Gemignani): A Vie (R) Gal.

WINTER, 1906 builds/removals -- ANK (Latimer): NMR; stands pat; BER (Naus): (B) A Hol; DEN (Huff): NMR; GM (E) F Bot; OOG; EDI (Birsan): (B) A Edi; (B) F Nwy; PAR (Brannan): (B) A Par; ROM (Kuch): (B) F Nap; SEV (J. Johnson): (see below for designation of three permanent home supply centers) (B) A Sev; (B) A StP; BUS (Von Metzke): (E) F Tri; VIE (Gemignani): NMR; GM (E) A Gal.

GM Note -- SEVASTOPOL declares that his three permanent home supply centers shall be Sevastopol, Warsaw, and St. Petersburg. He has apparently named his newly-formed nation "RUSSIA", which it shall hereafter be called by the GM (abbrev. "RUS").

Positions at end of W'06 -- ANK: A Bul; F's Bla, Aeg (3 -- 1 short next year); BER: A's Hol, Kie, Ber, Mun (4); BRE (Linden): F's Por, Spa(SC) (2); DEN: None; OOG; EDI: A Edi; F's Den, Nwy, Swe (4); LVP: F's NAT, Bre (2); LON (Mebane): F Hol (1); PAR: A's Bel, Par, Mar (3); ROM: A's Tyo, Ven; F's Tun, Nap (4); RUM (Open): None; OOG: RUS: A's Sev, War, StP, Lvn, Bud, Rum (6); BUS: A's Vie, Ser; F's Gre, Mid (4); VIE: None; OOG.

Deadline for SPRING, 1907 moves -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 8.

-----  
SEE (Anarchy III) -- ASDP ALLIANCE SWEEPS OVER EUROPE! BEL/GRE, BUL/LVP, TUN/WAR STILL IN STATE OF ANARCHY! BRE/TRI, NAP/STP MUN/POR SILENT!

The Players -- Replacements needed for BEL/GRE, TUN/WAR, and BUL/LVP. Cole Harrison (NAP/STP), are you still playing? If so, please let GM know NLT Oct. 8. Anyone interested in taking over any of these four nations let GM know NLT Oct. 8 (and send any SUM '03 retreats which may be required).

SPRING, 1903 moves --

ANK/BUD (Alderson) -- AAA Bud-Gal; AAA Tri (S) BRE/TRI AFF Ven; A Alb-Gre; A Ser (S) AAA Tri; A Ser (S) A Alb-Gre; FFF Bla-Con.  
BEL/GRE (Open) -- AA Bel (U) (A); FF Wal (U).  
BER/SMY (Pournelle) -- A Con-Ank; F Con-Aeg; F Aeg (S) F Con-Aeg; FFF Ion (S) SER/SPA F WMe-Tun (SER/SPA F WMe Not So Ordered).  
BRE/TRI (Trotick) -- FF NAT (U); A Bre (U) (A); AFF Ven (U).  
BUL/LVP (Open) -- F Cly (U) (D (Nwg, Lvp, o.b.)); AA Lvp (U); F Gre (U) (A).  
DEN/MAR (Hill) -- AA Spa (S) FFF Mar; F Spa(SC) (S) FFF Mar; FFF Bal-Den; FFF Mar (S) AA Spa & F Spa(SC).  
EDI/MOS (Schelz) -- AA Mos-StP; A Mos-War; FF Edi-Cly; A Edi (S) FF Edi-Cly.  
HOL/RUM (Maier) -- FFF Hol-Bel; FF Kie-Hol; F Kie (U).  
LON/VIE (Kammer) -- AAA Vie-Tyo.  
MUN/POR (Gemignani) -- F Por (U); F Mid (U); A Gas (U).  
NAP/STP (Harrison?) -- A Fin (U) (D (Nwy, o.b.)); A StP (U) (A); FF Nap (U); F Rom (U); AA Tus (U); FF Lyo (U).  
NWY/VEN (Buchman) -- FFF Nwy-StP(NC); FFF Swe-Fin.  
PAR/SEV (Nurse) -- AA Mun-Bur; A Mun-Ruh; A Par-Pic; A Par-Bre; A Par (S) A Par-Bre; AAA Sev (S) SER/SPA A Ukr-Mos (SER/SPA A Ukr N.S.O.).  
SER/SPA (Brannan) -- F WMe-Spa(SC); A Bul (H); A Ukr (S) PAR/SEV A Sev-Mos (PAR/SEV A Sev N.S.O.); AA Rum-Sev; A Rum (S) AA Rum-Sev.  
TUN/WAR (Open) -- AAA Lvn (U); A Tun (U); FF Adr (U).

Deadline for SUM '03 retreats (BUL/LVP: F Cly; NAP/STP: A Fin) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 8.

GM Note -- Alliances in effect: TUN/WAR & NAP/STP; ANK/BUD & BER/SMY.

-----  
SBB (Hyperspace II, #1) -- AUSTRO-HUNGARIAN HYPERSPACE INVADERS TAKE CONSTANTINOPLI! TURKEY'S DAYS ARE NUMBERED!

SPRING, 1904 moves --

A-H (Prosnitz) -- A Bud-Con (thru hs); A Tri (S) (thru hs) A Bud-Con; A Bul (S) A Bud-Con; A Gre (S) A Bul; A Rum-Gal; A Vie-Tyo; A Ser-Bud; (L) Bud/Rom; (S) Aeg/Smy.



SBB (Continued) --

ENG (Tretick) -- F Por-Tun (via hs); F Spa(SC)-Mar; F Lon (S) F Spa(SC)-Mar (no F Lon);  
 A Edi (S) (via hs) A Mun-Ber; A Mun-Ber; A Pru-Sil; F Den-Ska; F WMe (S) F Por-Tun;  
 A Rom-Ven; A Lvp (U); (L) Edi/Vie; (S) Bud/Rum.  
 FRA (Gemignani) -- A Ber-Sil (A); A Mar-Pie; A Par-Bur; (L) Mun/Tri; (S) Bud/Tri.  
 GER (Bischoff) -- A Bel (S) A Hol; A Kie (S) A Hol; A Hol (S) A Kie; (L) Bel/Vie; (S)  
 Vie/Bud.  
 ITA (Schelz) -- F Ven-Adr; F Tyn-Nap; F Tun-Ion; (S) Tri/Bud; (L) Nap-Gre.  
 RUS (Birsan) -- A Ank-Con; F Ska-Swe; A Lvn-War; A Sev-Mos; (L) War/StP; (S) Fin/StP.  
 TUR (Lebling) -- A Con (H) (D (Smy, Sev, o.b.)); F Aeg (H); (S) Vie/Bud; (L) Mun/Bul.  
Hyperspace Linkages in effect at end of Sp'04 -- 20/39, 20/42, 21/34, 24/30,  
 26/28, 26/30, 29a,b/39, 30/71, 37/43, 37/50, 38/47, 53/58, 58/65, 58/66, 59a,b/64,  
 59a/66, 62/63.  
Separations in effect at end of Sp'04 -- 7/46, 18/59b, 19/53, 19/57, 19/59a,  
 28/29a,b, 30/32, 34/35, 38/39, 42/43, 43/44, 45/46, 49/50, 49/51, 59a,b/62, 66/71.  
Deadline for SUM '04 retreat (TUR: A Con) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

-----  
 SCC (The Foundation Game) -- FIRST EMPIRE INVADES KALGANIAN MODULE AS WAR ENTERS  
 FOURTH YEAR! EMPIRE COLONIES UNHEARD FROM!

The Players -- Cole Harrison (EMPIRE COLONIES), do you plan to remain in game?  
 If so, please let GM know NLT Oct. 8; anyone wishing to take over EMP COL also please  
 let GM know NLT Oct. 8.

SPRING, 8004 moves --

FIRST EMPIRE (Lebling) -- 4F 13-15; F 23-29; 6F 25 (S) F 23-29; F 15 (S) EMPC F 16-23  
 (EMPC F 16 N.S.O.); F 17-13; F 17 (H).  
 EMPIRE COLONIES (Harrison?) -- 2F 9 (U); F 16 (U); F 18 (U); 3F 19 (U); F 21 (U); F  
 22 (U); F 24 (U); F 27 (U).  
 UNION OF WORLDS (Brooks) -- F 32 (S) F 31; 2F 29 (S) F 26 (D (26,28,30,34, o.b.));  
 6F 26 (S) F 31; F 31 (S) F 32; F 48 (S) AIT F 53; 3F 29 (U) (D (26,28,30,34, o.b.));  
 (L) 26 to 55; (L) 29 to 55.  
 ASSOCIATION OF INDEPENDENT TRADERS (Gemignani) -- 3F 50-55; 3F 50 (S) 3F 50-55; 2F 46-  
 52; F 40-46; F 40 (H); F 44 (H); F 39 (H); F 36 (H); F 53 (U); (L) 40 to 55; (L)  
 46 to 55.  
 FIRST FOUNDATION (Schelz) -- 2F 55 (H); 3F 60 (S) 2F 55; F 59 (S) 2F 55; F 58-53; F  
 54 (S) F 58-53 (via hs); F 52-47; (L) 52 to 53; (L) 54 to 53.  
Predictions of SPRING, 8004 moves by SECOND FOUNDATION (Anonymous) --  
 E: FF13-10; F13-17; F13 (S) F13-17; F15 (H); FF17-22; F23-22; FFFF25-19; F25 (H). (0/14)  
 C: FF9-17; F16-23; F18 (S) F9-17; FF19 (S) F9-17; F19 (S) F22; F21 (S) F22; F22 (S)  
 F21; F24 (S) F16-23; F27-23. (0/11)  
 M: FFFF26-23; FFF26 (S) F29; FFFF29 (S) F26-23; F29-28; F31 (S) F32; F32 (S) F31; F48-  
 38 thru hs. (2/15)  
 T: F36 (S) F40-34; F39-45; FF40-34; F44 (H); FF46-40; FFFFFF50-55; F53 (H). (5/14)  
 F: Remove F52 (not counted towards S.F.'s predictions); F54-53 thru hs; FF55 (H);  
 F58 (S) F54-53; F59-54; FFFF60 (S) F55. (5/9)

Underlined predictions were correct. Percentage of correct predictions (excluding  
the EMPIRE COLONIES as their forces were unordered): 23%. No "Flying Dutchmen".

GM Note -- As long as overseas player Cole Harrison is in game, deadlines will  
 proceed at three-weeks-between-moves intervals, unless Harrison has "bye".

Deadline for SUMMER, 8004 retreats (UCW: 5F 29) -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

-----  
 GB-1966XF (Chalker Nine-Man Diplomacy) -- RUSSIA EDGES CLOSER TO VICTORY AS WAR NEARS  
 END OF TENTH YEAR! FRANCE TAKES PERSIA!

FALL, 1910 moves --

ENG (Mebane) -- F Mor (S) F Mid-WMe; F Mid-WMe; F Por-Spa(SC); F Bel (H) (D (Pic, o.b.));  
 F Lon-EnC; F NtS (C) A Yor-Chr; A Yor-Chr; A Ume-Osl; F Nwg (S) A Ume-Osl; F Ska (S)  
 A Yor-Chr.  
 FRA (D. Miller) -- A Cau-Per; A Sev-Cau.

## GE-1966XF (Continued) --

ITA (Gemignani) -- A Mar-Gas; A Pie-Mar; A Ser (S) A Sal; A Sal (H); F Ion-Egy; F Nap-Ion; F Lyo (S) F Spa(SC); F Spa(SC) (H); F Tyn (U).

RUS (Brooks) -- A Fin (S) A Trd-Ume; A Trd-Ume; A StP-Trd; A Mos-StP; A Arm-Smy; A Syr (S) A Arm-Smy; F Cas (C) FRA A Cau-Per; A Bul (S) ITA A Sal; A Rum (H); A Boh-Mun; A Mun-Ruh; F Kie-Hel; F Den (S) F Kie-Hel; F Bal-Kie; F Mal (S) F Den; F Sto (H); A Ruh-Bel; A Hol (S) A Ruh-Bel; A Bur (S) A Ruh-Bel.

TUR (Huff) -- F Gre-Ion; F Tun-Trp; F Con-Sal(EG); A Gre (S) F Con-Sal(EG); A Gre (S) F Ccn-Sal(EG); A Ank-Arm; F Bla (S) A Ank-Arm; A Smy (S) A Ank-Arm (A Smy D (Ank, oh.)).  
Supply Centers held at end of AUT'10 (retreats do not affect count) --

ENG -- ~~Bel~~, Bre, Chr, Edi, Ire, Lon, Lvp, Mor, Osl, Por (remove one unit). (9)

FRA -- Par, Sev, Per (may build one unit). (3)

ITA -- Cor, Mar, Mon, Nap, Rom, Sar, Ser, Spa, Trs, Ven (stands pat). (10)

RUS -- Ber, Bul, Bud, Fin, Hol, Kie, Mal, Mos, Mun, ~~Por~~, Rum, Rig, StP, ~~Sil~~\* Sil, Stp, Swi, Vie, War, Bel, Smy (stands pat; see GM Note, below). (19)

TUR -- Ank, Cre, Con, Gre, ~~Smy~~, Trp, Tun (remove one unit). (6)

GM Note -- In our supply center chart for AUT'09 we forgot to remove Sev from the list of Russian supply centers (it was captured during 1909 by France); thus Russia had one unit too many on the board last year. ##### Does anyone remember what Chalker's victory criterion was for this game? There are 47 supply centers on the board -- did Chalker set a simple majority of 24 (~~24~~ 24/1), or did he set a goal of 25? Unless we hear from anyone to the contrary, we will rule that he who has 24 units on the board at the completion of a WINTER season will be declared the victor.

Deadline for AUTUMN, 1910 retreats (ENG: F Bel; TUR: A Smy) and W'10 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., Oct. 1.

## PEA (Variant-Regular Diplomacy Game #4) --

Error in DPBA #33 -- Under "Supply centers held . . .", opp. A-H, add "Sev", change "(17)" to "(18)", and change "(may build three units)" to "(may build only three units, as only has three open home supply centers)". Opp. GER, change "Sev" to "~~Sev~~", and change "(11)" to "(10)".

GM Note -- Although A-H has 18 supply centers, under the DIPLOMANIA House-Rules he has not yet won, as the DPMA Victory Criterion is 18 units on the board at the completion of a WINTER season. There is nothing, of course, to keep FRA and GER from conceding to A-H at this point....

Deadline for AUT'10 retreats & W'10 builds remains Noon, Tues., Sept. 24.

## PJC (Regular Diplomacy Game #4) --

Error in DPBA #33 -- Under FALL, 1908 moves, opp. RUS, underline "A StP-Nwy".

Deadline for AUT'08 retreats & W'08 builds/removals remains Noon, Tues., Sept. 24.

## PRC (Regular Diplomacy Game #11) --

Error in DPBA #33 -- Under SPRING, 1905 moves, opp. A-H, change entire line to read: "A-H (Open) -- A Sil (U); A Ser (U) (D (Tri, Alb, o.b.)); A Gal (U) (D (Boh, o.b.))"

Deadline for SUM'05 retreats (A-H: A Gal, A Ser) remains Noon, Tues., Sept. 24.

## DIPLOMANIA

% D. Miller

12315 Judson Road

Wheaton, Md., 20906

TO:

FIRST CLASS MAIL